
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat 9 or Adobe Reader 9, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 


 


 Christiansburg Planning Commission 
 Minutes of March 12, 2012 
 
 
Present: Ann H. Carter 
  Harry Collins 
  M. H. Dorsett, AICP 
  Steve Huppert 
  Craig Moore, Chairperson 
  Ashley Parsons 
  Joe Powers, Vice-Chairperson 
  Jennifer D. Sowers 
  Randy S. Wingfield, Secretary 
 


Non-Voting 


Absent: Barry Akers 
  Mark M. Caldwell, III 
   
Staff/Visitors: Kali Casper, staff 


Carol Lindstrom, 630 Depot Street, N.E. 
Matthew Cheadle 
Sue Farrar, Montgomery Museum and Lewis Miller Regional Art Center 
John Neel, Gay and Neel, Inc. 
Janice Hodge, 770 Liberty Street 
Darrell Hinkley, 750 Liberty Street 
Janet Hinkley, 750 Liberty Street 
Craig Smith, 180 Jones Street, S.E. (owns 685 and 695 Park Street) 
two others 


 
 
Chairperson Moore called the meeting to order at 7:04 p.m. in the Christiansburg Town 
Hall at 100 E. Main Street, Christiansburg, Virginia to discuss the following items: 
 
 


 
Public Comment. 


Chairperson Moore opened the floor for public comment.  Commissioner Huppert 
stated he would like citizens to be aware of maps of Christiansburg that include 
hotels, restaurants and other attractions that are available.  Commissioner Huppert 
stated that there were 10,000 printed several years ago and there are 5,000 of the 
newest version. 
 
 


 
Approval of meeting minutes for February 27, 2012. 


Chairperson Moore introduced the discussion.  Commissioner Carter made a motion 
to approve the February 27, 2012 meeting minutes. Commissioner Dorsett 
seconded the motion which passed 7-0 with Commissioner Sowers abstaining.   







March 12, 2012 Page 2 
 


 


 


Planning Commission public hearing for Council’s intention to adopt an ordinance in 
regards to a rezoning request by Natalie H. Cheadle for property at 175  
East Street (an approximately 6.6 acre portion of tax parcel 528 – ((A)) – 23) from I-2 
General Industrial to B-3 General Business.  The property is scheduled as Residential 
and Industrial in the Future Land Use Map of the Christiansburg Comprehensive Plan.  
The Town Council public hearing is set for April 3, 2012. 


Chairperson Moore introduced the discussion.  Matthew Cheadle addressed the 
Planning Commission regarding the proposed conditions for the Conditional Use 
Permit.  Mr. Cheadle noted he has concerns in meeting condition #4 “Storage of 
recreational vehicles and campers shall be allowed year round, however residential 
use of individual recreational vehicles and campers shall be limited to thirty (30) 
days total during any calendar year”.  Mr. Cheadle stated the intent is not for 
permanent residences but for visitors to Virginia Tech for football games or visiting 
their children, construction workers, and similar circumstances.  Mr. Cheadle 
indicated he would like to propose the time limit be six months in a calendar year.   
 
Commissioner Sowers inquired if the mobile homes would remain on this portion of 
the property.  Mr. Cheadle stated the current mobile homes would remain and the 
recreational vehicles will supplement the vacancies in the mobile home park.  
Commissioner Dorsett questioned recreational vehicles being mixed in with mobile 
homes and inquired if that would be allowed and expressed concerns regarding 
accommodating the water service and sewer disposal.  Mr. Wingfield stated that the 
mixing of vehicles could be allowed provided that the Health Department allows it. 
Mr. Cheadle stated the recreational vehicles will not be allowed to bring in gray 
water.  Mr. Cheadle explained when the recreational vehicles come into the park, 
they would be able to hook up to existing water and sewer.  Commissioner Powers 
asked about the number of current vacancies.  Mr. Cheadle stated there are 14 
vacancies in the park and 7 in this portion.  Commissioner Powers asked if that 
would be the maximum number of recreational vehicles allowed.  Mr. Cheadle stated 
he is unable to predict that as there may be more mobile homes moved out.  
Commissioner Collins asked for clarification regarding intermingling the mobile 
homes and recreational vehicles.  Mr. Cheadle stated a recreational vehicle could be 
beside a mobile home.   
 
Commissioner Powers indicated a mobile home park in the B-3 District requires a 
Conditional Use Permit and he asked Mr. Wingfield if the Cheadles have a CUP.  
Mr. Wingfield stated the property is grandfathered as a mobile home park and does 
not have a Conditional Use Permit.  Commissioner Powers stated if the use is 
changed on the property then the Cheadles would have to get a CUP.  Mr. Wingfield 
explained the use of the property for mobile homes would be grandfathered as long 
as the mobile homes remain.  Commissioner Powers stated the Town’s Zoning 
Ordinance may need to be reviewed.  Commissioner Powers explained property that 
is non-conforming cannot increase that non-conforming use.  Commissioner Powers 
inquired who owns mobile homes.  Mr. Cheadle stated his family owns the spaces, 
not the mobile homes.   







March 12, 2012 Page 3 
 


 


 


Planning Commission public hearing for Council’s intention to adopt an ordinance in 
regards to a rezoning request by Natalie H. Cheadle for property at 175  
East Street (an approximately 6.6 acre portion of tax parcel 528 – ((A)) – 23) from I-2 
General Industrial to B-3 General Business. – (continued) 


Commissioner Dorsett stated the fencing separating this property and the adjoining 
cemetery is in need of repair and asked if the applicant is willing to replace the 
fence.  Mr. Cheadle stated he has spoken with Montgomery Museum regarding the 
fence since they own the cemetery. 
 
Commissioner Collins asked if there will be an occupancy limit, including 
automobiles per RV site.  Mr. Cheadle stated each site will be allowed 1 vehicle and 
the RV will not be pulled out until the lease is up.  Commissioner Dorsett asked why 
this rezoning is not considered spot zoning and Mr. Wingfield stated the property 
adjoins B-3 across East Street.   
 
Commissioner Dorsett inquired about access for the proposed site from Park Street 
as Park Street is fairly narrow.  Commissioner Sowers expressed concerns over 
maneuvering an RV through that intersection of Park Street and East Street.  Mr. 
Cheadle stated he has personal experience in using that intersection with an RV and 
that he did not have a problem.  Commissioner Dorsett asked Mr. Cheadle if he 
planned to upgrade East Street at the intersection of Park Street.  Mr. Cheadle 
stated he felt East Street it is wide enough to accommodate RVs.  Chairperson 
Moore asked which way the mobile homes come in and out of the park.  Mr. 
Cheadle stated they have not had any new homes move in lately so he is unsure 
which way they may come in.  Commissioner Collins asked Mr. Wingfield why the 
Town has not taken over East Street as a public street.  Mr. Wingfield stated East 
Street is a public street up to the rear property corner of the last single-family 
residence on the left.  Mr. Wingfield added if the Town were to accept the private 
portion of East Street, the street would need 30 feet of pavement and 50 feet of 
right-of-way dedicated to the Town. 
 
Commissioner Carter inquired how many hook ups and designated spaces will be 
for the RVs.  Mr. Cheadle stated he does not know at this time as the number of RVs 
could go up or down.  Ms. Lindstrom expressed concerns over the livestock market 
being held on Park Street and the vehicles parked on the street could be a problem 
for RVs.   
 
Commissioner Powers stated Mr. Cheadle has mentioned managing the RVs and 
requested Mr. Cheadle write out the management provisions and what issues he is 
planning to address.  Commissioner Powers expressed the need for a buffer 
between the RV park and the existing cemetery and inquired if Mr. Cheadle had any 
thoughts on addressing this.  Mr. Cheadle stated the fence has always been there 
and currently it is falling down.   
 
Commissioner Dorsett inquired about the storing of RVs on the property.  Mr. 
Wingfield stated the applicant had mentioned the option of storing RVs when not in 
use for overnight park purposes.  Mr. Wingfield added the Health Department 
requires permitting as a campground for 3 or more RVs on a property.   







March 12, 2012 Page 4 
 


 


 


Planning Commission public hearing for Council’s intention to adopt an ordinance in 
regards to a rezoning request by Natalie H. Cheadle for property at 175  
East Street (an approximately 6.6 acre portion of tax parcel 528 – ((A)) – 23) from I-2 
General Industrial to B-3 General Business. – (continued) 


Commissioner Collins inquired if the Code needs to be amended for the RV park.  
Mr. Wingfield stated overnight campgrounds are allowed in the A Agricultural and B-
3 General Business Districts with a CUP.  Commissioner Collins expressed 
concerns over RVS being intertwined with mobile homes.  Mr. Wingfield stated the 
Planning Commission can condition to separate the mobile homes and RVs.  Mr. 
Wingfield stated the Health Department considers it a campground with 3 or more 
RVs.  Ms. Lindstrom inquired if combining the uses, do the mobile homes need to 
meet the requirements of a campground.  Mr. Wingfield stated the Planning 
Commission can condition improvements to the mobile home park for the overnight 
campground approval.   Ms. Lindstrom inquired if the mobile home park is being 
changed to a campground, would the mobile home park be eliminated.   Mr. 
Wingfield indicated the Planning Commission can condition to do away with the 
mobile home park in the areas of the request.  Ms. Lindstrom commented she has 
seen increased activity at the livestock market and produce stands, limiting the road 
width on Park Street. 
 
Janice Hodge, residing at 770 Liberty Street, addressed the Planning Commission 
stating the rear of her property adjoins the mobile home park.  Ms. Hodge expressed 
concerns over the atmosphere of the property, the number of vehicles going in and 
out of the mobile home park, including speeding vehicles and the trash surround the 
mobile homes.   Ms. Hodge inquired if there would be screening of the occupants for 
the RVs to insure there are no sex offenders or other criminals 
 
Sue Farrar, residing at 145 Melody Drive, addressed the Planning Commission as a 
representative of the Montgomery Museum and Lewis Miller Regional Art Center.  
Ms. Farrar stated the Montgomery Museum owns the cemetery and in the past there 
has been damage and vandalism to the cemetery.  Ms. Farrar requested a fence be 
installed around the property line. 
 
Darrel Hinkley, residing at 750 Liberty Street, addressed the Planning Commission 
with concerns regarding the narrow roads, the livestock market and the railroad 
tracks with an occasional train.  Mr. Hinkley stated his main concerns are safety 
issues and uncertainty as to what type of people may be in the park.   
 
Janet Hinkley, residing at 750 Liberty Street, expressed concern with the way 
Cheadles manage the property currently and how the mobile home park is 
maintained.  Mrs. Hinkley stated she has children and has concerns for their safety. 
 
Ms. Lindstrom asked if the property would be subject to the transient tax.  Mr. 
Wingfield stated there would need to be a Town Business License for the overnight 
park and that he thought the lodging tax would apply.  


 







March 12, 2012 Page 5 
 


 


 


 


Planning Commission public hearing for a Conditional Use Permit request by Natalie H. 
Cheadle for an overnight recreational vehicle park at 175 East Street (an approximately 
6.6 acre portion of tax parcel 528 – ((A)) – 23) in the B-3 General Business District.  
This request is contingent on Item 3. The Town Council public hearing is set for April 3, 
2012. 


Chairperson Moore introduced the discussion.  Chairperson Moore read the drafted 
conditions: 
1. All recreational vehicles and campers shall be properly licensed and tagged. 
2. This permit is subject to inspections and approval of the facilities by the Fire 


Marshall and Building Official. 
3. All sewage disposal and water connections shall be compliant with Code of 


Virginia and Christiansburg Town Code to the satisfaction of the Town Engineer 
and Montgomery County Health Department. 


4. Storage of recreational vehicles and campers shall be allowed year round, 
however residential use of individual recreational vehicles and campers shall be 
limited to thirty (30) days total during any calendar year. 


5. The park office shall maintain a registry of all recreational vehicles and campers 
in the park and document owners, license plate numbers, storage dates, and 
occupancy dates for all recreational vehicles and campers.  A copy of the registry 
shall be provided to the Town staff upon request. 


6. Patrons of the overnight park shall be directed to utilize Park Street as means of 
exiting the property. 


7. This permit shall be valid for the applicants only and is nontransferable. 
8. This permit shall be subject to review by the Planning Commission in one year. 
 
Mr. Cheadle stated he would like to address some of the concerns.  Mr. Cheadle 
stated the livestock auctions are held once a week on Wednesday.   Mr. Cheadle 
stated he and his mother live within the mobile home park and have not encountered 
issues with residents.  Mr. Cheadle stated residents of the mobile home park are 
subject to background checks and the same would apply to the occupants of the 
overnight park.  Commissioner Collins inquired what happens if someone wants to 
pull into the RV park on a Saturday night and how the background check will be 
handled.  Mr. Cheadle stated occupants of the RV park will have to make 
reservations.  Commissioner Collins inquired about the number of people allowed on 
an RV site.  Mr. Cheadle explained that depends on the size of the RV.  
Commissioner Collins asked if Mr. Cheadle would be willing to limit the number of 
people per space.  Mr. Cheadle stated he had not thought of limiting the number of 
occupants for the RV and is not comfortable doing that at this time.  Commissioner 
Collins asked if there will be a quiet time.  Mr. Cheadle replied the park is a quiet 
site.  Commissioner Collins asked what type of on-site improvements the applicant 
has planned.  Mr. Cheadle replied there would be no on-site improvements planned 
with the exception of possible waterline replacement.   







March 12, 2012 Page 6 
 


 


 


Planning Commission public hearing for a Conditional Use Permit request by Natalie H. 
Cheadle for an overnight recreational vehicle park at 175 East Street (an approximately 
6.6 acre portion of tax parcel 528 – ((A)) – 23) in the B-3 General Business District. – 
(continued) 


Commissioner Huppert asked for further clarification regarding the RVs not being in 
a separate space but mixing in with the mobile home park.  Mr. Cheadle stated the 
RVs will be individual lots.  Commissioner Dorsett indicated Commissioner Huppert 
meant the RVs are not going to be adjacent to one another but adjacent to mobile 
home spaces.  Mr. Cheadle stated they did not intend to move the mobile homes to 
have a separate RV park.   
 
Commissioner Powers asked if the mobile home park has a current Business 
License.  Mr. Cheadle replied he did not know if there was a Business License. 
Commissioner Dorsett inquired if an additional tax would be required for transient 
tax.  Mr. Wingfield stated he believed the overnight campground would be subject to 
the lodging tax but that would go through the Business License process.  
Commissioner Carter stated the RV park would require a Business License.  
Commissioner Powers inquired if the mobile home park is required to have a 
Business License.  Mr. Wingfield indicated the mobile home park does not require a 
Business License as it is considered a rental property and added that rental of 
property does not require a Business License; but that a property management 
company managing other people’s property would and added that the overnight park 
would require a Business License for its operation. 
 
Commissioner Carter stated she would like to request a site visit of the entire 
Planning Commission.  Mr. Cheadle commented he cannot control the speeding 
other than speed bumps in the park, which they have done. 
 
Commissioner Collins inquired where the RVs being stored year round will be 
located.  Mr. Cheadle stated the RV will be stored in a space.  Commissioner 
Dorsett asked is there a more accurate way to reference the request since there has 
been some confusion. 
 
Commissioner Parsons asked the applicant how many spots are located in that 
section of that mobile home park.  Mr. Cheadle stated 40 or 41 spots.  
Commissioner Parsons stated the applicant could continue to have fewer mobile 
homes and it is technically possible the requested area could be full of RVs.  Mr. 
Cheadle agreed that hypothetically could happen but that he could not say that it 
would.  Chairperson Moore stated the RVs could be limited by the conditions.  
Commissioner Carter asked the applicant how many mobile homes the Cheadle 
family owned.  Mr. Cheadle stated there are three owned by them.    
 
Commissioner Dorsett stated the request has been advertised as a recreational 
vehicle park but this is the minority of the use.  Mr. Wingfield stated that he felt he 
had to advertise it that way as the wording in Town Code if for overnight parks with a 
CUP and that was essentially what was requested.  Commissioner Dorsett stated 
she understood. 







March 12, 2012 Page 7 


 


 


Planning Commission public hearing for a Conditional Use Permit request by Natalie H. 
Cheadle for an overnight recreational vehicle park at 175 East Street (an approximately 
6.6 acre portion of tax parcel 528 – ((A)) – 23) in the B-3 General Business District. – 
(continued) 


Ms. Hinckley stated the Police Department patrols the mobile home park frequently.  
Mr. Cheadle stated he has seen a couple police officers come into the park since he 
has lived there. 
 
Commissioner Collins asked the applicant if he would consider any on site 
improvements such as landscaping and clean up the property.  Mr. Cheadle stated 
he is on the manager for cleaning the property.  Chairperson Moore requested staff 
check with the Police Department regarding calls to the Cheadle Mobile Home Park.  
Mr. Wingfield stated he spoke with the Police Chief and the Police Department does 
respond to a number of calls in the mobile home park.  Commissioner Dorsett 
indicated she would like a report from Police Department for the last three years and 
further report out from the Public Works Department regarding the hookups for RVs. 
 


 


Review of the Christiansburg Downtown Historic District Preliminary Information Form 
(PIF) for the Virginia Department of Historic Resources. 


Chairperson Moore introduced the discussion.  Ms. Hair indicated the narrative is 
presented to the Planning Commission and if there are no comments, it is ready for 
submittal.  Commissioner Powers inquired if any action was required and Ms. Hair 
stated not unless there were any comments.  Several Planning Commissioners 
stated that they thought it looked good. 
 


 
Discussion of Zoning Ordinance overall rewrite. 


Chairperson Moore introduced the discussion.  Commissioner Dorsett stated she did 
a quick check of State Code and retarded is not used in the State Code and she 
would like it removed from the Town Code.  Mr. Wingfield stated mental retardation 
is used in the Code of Virginia under Sec. 15.2-2291.  Mr. Wingfield added the 
Development Subcommittee has suggested just referencing the Code of Virginia 
Section.  Mr. Wingfield detailed the proposed changes to the Zoning Ordinance 
including editing the definition of flea markets to remove “building” and add “or not 
otherwise within a fully enclosed building”; adding an allowance of a 12-month 
extension with Town Council approval before the voiding of CUPs after 2 years of 
inactivity; and amending the 10% reduction in parking for mass transit to either 
change “shall” to “may” or eliminating the last paragraph in regards to the 
requirement of provided the parking if mass transit service is ceased (which 
essentially leaves the developer on the hook to provide the parking indefinitely as 
drafted) and added that the Development Subcommittee did not necessarily make a 
recommendation on this but wanted input from the whole Planning Commission.  Mr. 
Wingfield asked for comments on the changes.  Commissioner Powers suggesting 
leaving the language the way it is now and allow the public to comment during the 
public hearing process.  Commissioner Powers stated he has mixed feeling 
regarding the parking allowance versus mass transit since mass transit is not 
guaranteed to remain.   







March 12, 2012 Page 8 


 


 
Discussion of Zoning Ordinance overall rewrite. – (continued) 


Commissioner Dorsett inquired about the changes to the definition of flea market.  
Commissioner Powers stated the Development Subcommittee did edit the definition.  
Mr. Wingfield read the edited drafted definition: Flea market means any person or 
aggregation, congregation or assembly of vendors, whether professional or 
nonprofessional, that offers for sale, trade or barter any goods, regardless whether 
they are new, used, antique or handmade; and where offered for sale in open air 
areas, temporary structures, or not otherwise within a fully enclosed building.  This 
term shall not include “farmers’ market” as defined in this Chapter and shall not 
include “garage and/or yard sale” as defined in Chapter 13 “Flea Markets and 
Garage and/or Yard Sales.” 
 
Mr. Wingfield continued with reviewing the proposed changes including amending 
the parking requirements in retail to 1 per 250 square feet of floor space.  Mr. 
Wingfield indicated he would like some guidance on this provision for shopping 
plazas.  Commissioner Powers stated the same provision should apply.  Mr. 
Wingfield stated “designated” has been added for motorcycles and compact vehicle 
space provisions.  Mr. Wingfield reviewed the parking revision adding the compact 
car parking space size is proposed to be reduced to 16 feet in length.  Mr. Wingfield 
detailed the two-way driving aisle widths with parking only on one side being allowed 
at 18 feet, 90 degree parking being allowed at 24 feet, 60 degree parking being at 20 
feet, and 45 degree parking being at 18 feet. 
 
Commissioner Dorsett asked if the parking requirements for the retail would be 
required in the Cambria District and the Downtown area.  Commissioner Dorsett 
commented the Depot would be hard pressed to meet that requirement.  
Commissioner Powers stated the Development Subcommittee is looking at 
accommodating the downtown area but can broaden this to the Cambria area.  Mr. 
Wingfield added he has suggested holding a separate public hearing for the 
downtown area parking changes as they did not want to hold up the overall rewrite 
and the changes in the overall rewrite are perhaps a little less controversial.  
Commissioner Dorsett stated there is the chance of losing historic buildings in these 
areas in order to meet parking requirements. 
 
 


 
Other Business. 


Mr. Wingfield stated he has signed up three Planning Commissioners for the Plan 
Virginia Certified Planning Commissioners Program that will be held this summer in 
Roanoke and if any other would like to attend to let him know.  Commissioner 
Powers stated he would like to bring Commissioners Collins and Parsons up to 
speed regarding the Zoning Ordinance update at the next Development 
Subcommittee meeting. 







March 12, 2012 Page 9 


 


 
Other Business. – (continued) 


Commissioner Carter stated she would like to do a site visit for the Cheadle request.  
Commissioner Collins requested meeting earlier than 7:00 p.m. Chairperson Moore 
suggested 6:30 p.m.  The Planning Commission agrees to meet on site at 6:30 p.m. 
on March 26th


 
.   


Commissioner Powers asked how long the mobile home park has been in operation.  
Mr. Wingfield stated he is unsure but knows it has been there for decades.  
Commissioner Carter added she would like to see the Police Report for that 
property. 


 
Mr. Wingfield added the Planning Commission will have some other public hearing 
items at that meeting and can set those for 7:30 p.m.   
 
Commissioner Collins asked if the Planning Commission will vote on the rezoning of 
the property and the CUP request separately.  Chairperson Moore stated the 
Planning Commission should vote on both items because the Town Council could 
vote opposite of the Planning Commission recommendation. 
 


 
There being no more business Chairperson Moore adjourned the meeting at 8:20 p.m. 
 
 
 
_______________________________ _______________________________ 
Craig Moore, Chairperson    Randy S. Wingfield, Secretary Non-Voting 





		Christiansburg Planning Commission

		Minutes of March 12, 2012

		Present: Ann H. Carter

		Harry Collins

		M. H. Dorsett, AICP

		Steve Huppert

		Craig Moore, Chairperson

		Ashley Parsons

		Joe Powers, Vice-Chairperson

		Jennifer D. Sowers

		Randy S. Wingfield, Secretary PNon-Voting

		Absent: Barry Akers

		Mark M. Caldwell, III




















 
     Town of Christiansburg, Virginia 24073                                                   
              100 East Main Street ~ Telephone 540-382-6128 ~ Engineering Fax 540-381-7238 
  
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
ESTABLISHED   
NOVEMBER 10, 1792 
 
INCORPORATED 
JANUARY 7, 1833 
 
MAYOR 
   RICHARD G. BALLENGEE 
 
COUNCIL MEMBERS 
    D. MICHAEL BARBER 
   R. CORD HALL 
   STEVE HUPPERT  
   HENRY SHOWALTER        
   BRADFORD J. “BRAD” STIPES  
   JAMES W. “JIM” VANHOOZIER  
       
TOWN MANAGER 
   BARRY D. HELMS 
 


 DIRECTOR OF FINANCE/  


 TOWN TREASURER 


   VALERIE L. TWEEDIE 


 
CLERK OF COUNCIL 
   MICHELE M. STIPES 
 
TOWN ATTORNEY 
   GUYNN, MEMMER &  
 DILLON, P.C.     
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Town of Christiansburg 
Planning Staff Report 


 
 
Planning Commission Public Hearing Date:  Monday, March 26, 2012 at 7:30 p.m. 
Town Council Public Hearing Date:  Tuesday, April 17, 2012 at 7:30 p.m. 
Application Type:  Rezoning Request/CUP Request 
Applicant: Radford & Radford Properties, LLC 
Location: 325 Falling Branch Road SE (tax parcel 529 – ((A)) – 25C) 
 
The Town of Christiansburg has received a rezoning request by Radford & Radford 
Properties, LLC for property at 325 Falling Branch Road SE (tax parcel 529 – ((A)) – 
25C) from R-2 Two-Family to B-3 General Business.  The property contains 0.818 acres 
and is scheduled as Residential in the Future Land Use Map of the Christiansburg 
Comprehensive Plan.   
 
Additionally, contingent on the rezoning request, a Conditional Use Permit request by 
Radford & Radford Properties, LLC for a planned housing development at 325 Falling 
Branch Road SE (tax parcel 529 – ((A)) – 25C) in the B-3 General Business District. 
 
The property does not lie within the 100-Year and 500-Year Flood Hazard Areas.  The 
property does not lie within a Historic District. The adjoining properties are zoned B-3 
General Business and R-2 Two-Family Residential. The adjoining properties contain 
residences, businesses, and industrial buildings.   
 







Tax Map # Owner (s) Mailing Address City, St, Zip


Rezoning & CUP:  325 Falling Branch Road SE


529-  16  2 SHAH DEVELOPMENT LLC P O BOX 1499 CHRISTIANSBURG VA  24068
529-  20 16 RWW29 LLC 144 OAK TREE BLVD CHRISTIANSBURG VA  24073
529-  20 15 HYLTON EARL E 335 FALLING BRANCH RD CHRISTIANSBURG VA  24073
529-  23 17B STIKE TERRY W P O BOX 931 CHRISTIANSBURG VA  24068
529-  23 19A ALBERT LEE D 420 WARRIOR DR SE CHRISTIANSBURG VA  24073
529-  23 19B BROOKMAN DUSTIN K 430 WARRIOR DR CHRISTIANSBURG VA  24073
529-  23 20A ROBERTSON JOHN W ROBERTSON WANDA J 1452 HIGH ROCK HILL RD PILOT VA  24138







ROANOKE ST


ST
AR


LIG
HT


 D
R


FALLING BRANCH RD


RT 460 BYPASS EBL


WARRIOR DR


HE
ML


OC
K S


T


CH
ER


OK
EE


 D
R


MOORE ST


RT 460 BYPASS WBL


SCOTT ST


³


PC: MARCH 26, 2012
REZONING & CUP: 325 FALLING BRANCH ROAD SE


TC: APRIL 17, 2012


0 100 200 300
Feet


Legend
529-((A))-25C


Tax Parcel
529 - ((A)0 - 25C







ROANOKE ST


ST
AR


LIG
HT


 DR
 SE


FALLING BRANCH RD SE


HE
ML


OC
K S


T S
E


CHEROKEE DR SE


WARRIOR DR SE


RT 460 BYPASS EBL  


MOORE ST SE


HU
FF


 HE
RIT


AG
E L


N S
E


RT 460 BYPASS WBL  


STARLIGHT CT SE


³


REZONING & CUP REQUEST: 325 FALLING BRANCH ROAD SE
PC: MARCH 19, 2012
TC: APRIL 17, 2012


0 200 400 600
Feet


TAX PARCEL
529-((A))-25C


B-3


B-3


B-3


B-3


B-3


B-3


B-3
B-3


B-3


R-2
R-2


R-2


R-2


R-3





		325 Falling Branch Road SE - 2012 - staff report

		ESTABLISHED

		INCORPORATED

		COUNCIL MEMBERS





		325 Falling Branch Road SE - adjoining properties.pdf

		325 Falling Branch Road SE - small aerial map

		325 Falling Branch Road SE - small zoning map






 
     Town of Christiansburg, Virginia 24073                                                   
              100 East Main Street ~ Telephone 540-382-6128 ~ Engineering Fax 540-381-7238 
  
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
ESTABLISHED   
NOVEMBER 10, 1792 
 
INCORPORATED 
JANUARY 7, 1833 
 
MAYOR 
   RICHARD G. BALLENGEE 
 
COUNCIL MEMBERS 
    D. MICHAEL BARBER 
   R. CORD HALL 
   STEVE HUPPERT  
   HENRY SHOWALTER        
   BRADFORD J. “BRAD” STIPES  
   JAMES W. “JIM” VANHOOZIER  
       
TOWN MANAGER 
   BARRY D. HELMS 
 


 DIRECTOR OF FINANCE/  


 TOWN TREASURER 


   VALERIE L. TWEEDIE 


 
CLERK OF COUNCIL 
   MICHELE M. STIPES 
 
TOWN ATTORNEY 
   GUYNN, MEMMER &  
 DILLON, P.C.     
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Town of Christiansburg 
Planning Staff Report 


 
 
Planning Commission Public Hearing Date:  Monday, March 26, 2012 at 7:30 p.m. 
Town Council Public Hearing Date:  Tuesday, April 17, 2012 at 7:30 p.m. 
Application Type:  CUP Request 
Applicant: Cook’s Auto Upgrades (acting as agent for property owner MTS Associates) 
Location: 575 N. Franklin Street (tax parcels 496 – ((8)) – 51 and 52) 
 
The Town of Christiansburg has received a Conditional Use Permit request by Cook’s 
Auto Upgrades (acting as agent for property owner MTS Associates) for an automobile 
upholstery shop at 575 N. Franklin Street (tax parcels 496 – ((8)) – 51 and 52) in the B-3 
General Business District.   
 
The property does not lie within the 100-Year and 500-Year Flood Hazard Areas.  The 
property does not lie within a Historic District. The adjoining properties are zoned B-3 
General Business, A Agriculture, and R-1 Single Family Residential. The adjoining 
properties contain residences and businesses.  The property contains approximately 0.43 
acres. 
 







Tax Map # Owner (s) Mailing Address City, St, Zip


CUP: 575 N Franklin Street


496-   7 39 JONES JARED C 7021 THISTLE HILL WAY AUSTIN TX  78754
496-   7 40 BACHINSKY ERIN M 655 BETTY DR CHRISTIANSBURG VA  24073
496-   7 41 FLINCHUM JERRY E ELLIOTT NANCY L 645 BETTY DR CHRISTIANSBURG VA  24073
496-   8 51 MTS ASSOCIATES 630 BETTY DR CHRISTIANSBURG VA  24073
496-   8 50 DRAPER JOSEPH C DRAPER LUCILLE W 2341 LUCKY LN CHRISTIANSBURG VA  24073 4825
496-   8 51A,52A YEARWOOD GUILLE REED YEARWOOD PATRICE ALTMAN 575 NORTH FRANKLIN ST CHRISTIANSBURG VA  24073
496-   8 51A,52A YEARWOOD GUILLE REED YEARWOOD PATRICE ALTMAN 575 NORTH FRANKLIN ST CHRISTIANSBURG VA  24073
496-  27  1A J & E INC P O BOX 92 RINER VA  24149
496-   9  1A WEC2000A-51UC 7543-02 OCCUPANCY EXPENSE DEPT 1 CVS DR WOONSOCKET RI  02895







N FRANKLIN ST


WADES LN NW


MILL LN NE


RAILROAD ST NW


BE
TT


Y 
DR


 N
W


SARA ST NW


AG EE S T N
W


³


PC:  MARCH 26, 2012
CUP:  575 N FRANKLIN STREET


TC:  APRIL 17, 2012


0 200 400 600
Feet


TAX PARCELS 
496 - ((8)) - 51 & 52


A


R-1


R-1


R-2


R-2


R-2
B-3


B-3


A


A


R-3


MU-1


B-3


R-1







WADES LN


MILL LN
BE


TT
Y 


DR


SARA ST


RAILROAD ST


AG
EE


 S
T


NORTH FRANKLIN ST


³


PC: MARCH 26, 2012
CUP: 575 N. FRANKLIN STREET


TC: APRIL 17, 2012


0 100 200 300
Feet


Legend
496-((8))-51 & 52


Flood Hazard Area
100-YEAR


500-YEAR


Tax Parcels 
496 - ((8)) - 51 & 52





		575 N. Franklin Street - 2012 - staff report.pdf

		ESTABLISHED

		INCORPORATED

		COUNCIL MEMBERS





		575 N Franklin Street - adjoining properties

		575 N Frankin Street - small zoning map

		575 N Franklin Street - small aerial map



